Andrew Collinson

From:

Sent: 15 November 2022 09:18

To: Andrew Collinson

Cc: Dorothy Barratt; Berry, Christopher

Subject: RE: PAP/2021/0663 - Outline planning application Employment M42 Junc 10

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the ServiceDesk

Thanks Andrew

We have no specific comment from a CCC planning policy perspective but transport authority input and network
capacity as a whole over the plan period is clearly key and so we will leave any comments for the appropriate
stakeholders to consider. We have forwarded to our transport colleagues for comment.

Kind regards

www.coventry.gov.uk

From: Andrew Collinson
Sent: 08 November 2022 17:

Cc:

Subject: PAP/2021/0663 - Outline planning application Employment M42 Junc 10

Clare,

Do you have any formal comments on the attached application?

Kind regards




Website: www.northwarks.gov.uk

Planning Homepage: www.northwarks.gov.uk/planning

Planning Public Access: http://planning.northwarks.gov.uk/portal/

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Advice is given at officer level only and does not prejudice any formal decision the Council makes in the future.

Website - www.northwarks.gov.uk
Follow us on Twitter - North Warks BC
Like us on Facebook - northwarksbc

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
North Warwickshire Borough Council. Promotional content is in support of Council priorities or
current initiatives. This E-mail and any files with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering to
the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this E-mail in error and that any
use is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails are monitored by Coventry City Council's ICT Security, using Mimecast in accordance with the Regulations
of Investigatory Powers Act 2000.
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